

R.L. Dist. - 3262

Charter No. 8 16013

# ROTARY CLUB OF CUTTACK MID-TOWN

## **WEEKLY BULLETIN**



(For Internal Circulation only)

2024-25





President Rtn. Dr. Ashutosh Debata **President Elect Rtn. Dr. Biswarup Acharya** Immediate Past President Rtn. Dr. Samrat Kar Vice President Rtn. Arun Ku. Dash **Rtn. Shailendra Narayan Thakur** Secretary Rtn. Bibhuti Bhusan Rout Joint Secretary **Rtn. Anjali Dutta** Treasurer Rtn. Kailash Ch. Padhi **Director Club Administration** Rtn. Dillip Ku. Sahoo **Director Membership PP Ramesh Chandra Singh Director Service Project PP Kanhu Charan Das Director Rotary Foundation** PP Sasanka Mahapatra **Director Public Relation PP Omprakash Jalan** Sgt. At Arms Rtn. Maj. Nanda K. Satpathy **Bulletin Editor PP Sambit Kar Club Trainer PP Raghunath Bhut Club Advisor cum Exe. Secretary PP Subhranshu Samantaray** 

Founder of Rotary Paul P. Harris

Rotary International President Stephanie A. Urchick

> District Governor Rtn. Yagyansis Mohapatra

Visit us at : www.rotarycuttackmidtown.org

Meets on Friday, 06.30.P.M at Hotel Akbari Continental

### MAITRI –6th December 2024 / Issue No. 19 / 2024-25



**PROGRAM TODAY :** Topic :CLUB ASSEMBLY Visit us at:www.rotarycuttackmidtown.org



### MINUTES OF THE MEETING NO - 2225 DT-29.11.2024

- 1. The meeting was called to order by the President Rtn Dr AshutoshDebata.
- 2. National Anthem and IW Prayer were recited by all present.
- The Guest Speaker of the evening was escorted to the dais by PP RtnKanhuCh Das and welcomed him with an Uttariya. The other invited guests including Dr Satya Ray,eminent journalist were also welcomed with the uttariyas.
- The President Welcomed all the members and guests to the meeting.
- 5. The minutes of last meeting no 2224 was presented by the Secretary RtnBibhutiBhusan Rout and was confirmed by the members present.
- 6. Fellowship announcement was made by PPRtnSasankaMahapatra.
- 7. PP RtnSasankaMahapatra announced about upcoming TRF Seminar on 1st December 2024 at Puspak Convention,Bhubaneswar and requested all to join.
- PP RtnSubhranshuSamantaray announced about the Election schedule for the RY 2025-26. And also informed all to collect nomination forms from him.
- The president advised to place the BOD resolutions in our weekly bulletin and also requested all to send the old memories of our club to place in the Maitri.
- 10. The meeting was handed over to IW president Dr. MitaDebata. She welcomed all Rotarians, Guests and I. Wmembers to the meeting. She praised such type of activities in our weekly meetings. After some announcements She handed over the

meeting to the President Rtn Dr AshutoshDebata.

- 11. RtnDillip Ku Sahoo introduced the guest speaker Mr. KedarnathJally.
  - 12. The speaker Sri Jally spoke on the topic-Yoga for good Health. Very clearly he placed the facts to maintain ideal life style by Yoga. With very nice demos Dr Satya Ray, Dr Shailajanandini
  - Jena SudhanshubalaMahanty, NanditaNayak, they all shows to maintain healthy life style and suggested to maintain stress free life.
  - 13.Both The Presidents presented a memento to the guest speaker as a token of love and appreciation.
  - 14.Vote of thanks was proposed by PP RtnSubhranshuSamantaray.
  - 15.RtnArun Ku Dash presented attendance statistics.
  - 16.The meeting was adjourned by the President.

#### **ATTENDANCE STATISTICS: -**

Total attendance was-	25
Inner Wheel -	7
Club Guest -	04
Total -	36
BIRTHDAY THIS WEEK	
	()

01.12- PDC Mrs.AnitaPati (IW) (W/o. PP Dr.TophanPati) 01.12- Rtn.BighnarajPurohit

04.12-PP ManoranjanMohanty

#### **ANNIVERSARY THIS WEEK**

01.12- RtnBiswaGourav Singh / Ann Priyanka Jena 03.12- Rtn.Rabi Narayan Mishra / Anupama

04.12- Rtn Dr SubasihBehera /Lovely Priyadarshini

04.12- RtnDr.AbhitoshDebata / Dr Monalisa

#### **ANNIVERSARY NEXT WEEK**

- 07.12-Rtn.SanjayNaik/IPPAnuradha
- 11.12-Rtn.Rupesh Rout / Jayashree
- 11.12- Rtn Dr SatyakamMohapatra / Dr LipismitaSamal.

#### **BIRTHDAY NEXT WEEK**

- 09.12-Rtn.Dr.SamratKar
- 10.12-Rtn.Shailendra Narayan Thakur
- 10.12- RtnMadhuchhanda Pradhan

#### CLUB NEWS KIND ATTENTION OF ALL THE MEMBERS

ANNUAL MEETING & CLUB OFFICERS ELECTION OF ROTARY CLUB OF CUTTACK MIDTOWN WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY, 27TH DECEMBER 2024 IN THE WEEKLY MEETING AT HOTEL AKBARI CONTINENTAL, DOLAMUNDAI, CUTTACK. MEMBERS ARE REQUESTED TO PARTICIPATE IN THE CLUB ANNUAL MEETING & ELECTION WITHOUT FAIL.

#### **CLUB ELECTION FOR THE POSTS**

Inviting Nomination for the following Posts.... PRESIDENT - (2026-27) VICE PRESIDENT - 2 (2025-26) SECRETARY - 1 (2025-26) JOINT SECRETARY - 1 (2025-26) TREASURER - 1 (2025-26) DIRECTORS - 5 (2025-26)



# DISEASE PREVENTION AND TREATMENT MONTH



#### **ELECTION SCHEDULE**

Club Election Notification - 7.30 pm 29.11.2024 Last Date of Filling Nomination – 7.30 pm 13.12.2024 Announcement of Valid Nomination -7.50 pm 13.12.2024 Withdrawal of Valid Nomination – 7.30 pm 20.12.2024 Announcement of Final Nomination -7.50 pm 20.12.2024 Election (if any) - 7.15 pm of 27.12.2024 Announcement of Results – 7.50 pm 27.12.2024 Nomination Forms are available during the Club Weekly Meetings with PP SubhranshuSamantaray (Election Officer) or from his Residence at Rajabagicha, Cuttack - 753009. Members are requested to participate. PP SubhranshuSamantaray (Election Officer) Call - 9437066116

#### **ROTARY NEWS**



Stephanie A. Urchick President 2024-25 December 2024

To adapt, as laid out in Rotary's Action Plan, we must occasionally step out of our comfort zone and try something new. Here are two examples of clubs that adapted — one with heart and one through critical thinking and strategy.

The Rotary Club of Chandigarh Mid Town, India, led with heart earlier this year. To engage members and grow membership, Club President Nitin Kapur personally called every former member of the club and invited them to a gathering billed as an alumni meetup.

Eight former members attended, and the results were stupendous. The visitors had a chance to connect once more — not only with current members but with the sense of camaraderie and belonging that membership gave them. By the end of the evening, the club welcomed six of the former members back into the Rotary family.

Club President Kapur showed courage when he reached out to the alumni. Not only did he adapt and try something new but he had the strength of character to show the club's alumni how much they still meant to the family of Rotary. That bravery paid off.

People want to feel needed and appreciated. People want to feel that they belong. And they might never feel that way if we don't have the courage to tell them.

Meanwhile, the Rotary Club of Seoul-Hansoo, Korea, has been experimenting with different club models to great effect. Over the past four years, Seoul-Hansoo has created and maintained four satellite clubs — a service club, an interestbased club for musicians, a causebased club that mentors professionals, and a club for college students.

These satellite clubs are part of a fiveyear plan the Seoul-Hansoo club implemented to increase membership through innovation.

What's the secret to founding and maintaining so many satellite clubs? Membership between Seoul-Hansoo and its satellite clubs is fluid and synergistic. Many members of the satellite clubs attend the sponsor club's meetings. And many of the sponsor club's members participate in the satellite clubs.

Additionally, the focus of each satellite club is no accident. Each one appeals to different interests of people in the sponsor club and in the community, attracting existing and potential members. This is an excellent strategy to both retain and attract members because it offers flexibility. If someone is interested in joining but they can't make it to the sponsor club's meetings, they have plenty of options to choose from.

These are just two examples of how we can adapt with our hearts and minds. Every club is different, so I encourage you to reach out to members of your club and of the community around you. Ask them about the club experience and what you can do to improve.

Talk to enough people and you might find ways that you can adapt and spark The Magic of Rotary in your club.

